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Q&A 

 

Q: How much money has the MSRC budgeted for this website project? 

A: Not to exceed $100,000.  This amount is intended to cover the following: a) complete 

cost of website development and migration; b) two years of website hosting; c) two 

years of website maintenance and modest upgrades.  

Q: Who is currently providing MSRC website hosting & maintenance? 

A: Mineral Studios 

Q: Why does MSRC desire a new website? 

A: To provide smoother functionality of existing features, and to take advantage of latest 

website technology and available features. 

Q: Will the cost of new hardware, software and licensing be covered by MSRC? 

A: Yes.  This is included in the $100,000 available budget. 

Q: Would an alternate hosting environment such as “cloud computing” be acceptable? 

A: The MSRC is seeking expert advice as it relates to website hosting and will consider all 

technical solutions. 

Q: Does the MSRC want the new website to conform to the existing hardware and software 

standards or capabilities? 

A: The MSRC seeks a state of the art website and does not want to be constrained by 

existing hardware or software limitations.   The specific technologies are transparent to 

the MSRC; our focus is functionality, user friendliness, reliability, and appearance in that 

order. 

Q: What does the MSRC currently pay for website hosting? 

A: $300 per month for basic hosting and minor modifications.  Major website modifications 

and upgrades are performed as required and are paid for through a modification to the 

existing contract scope.   

Q: Would the MSRC consider entering into a lease agreement instead of buying the 

website server? 

A: The MSRC will consider website hosting strategies in addition to owning a dedicated 

server.  However, the MSRC must retain sole ownership of the website, any hardware 



required, and underlying code.  The MSRC also requires that the website be capable of 

transfer and re-hosting if desired.  It is recommended that all proposers provide a cost 

estimate for a dedicated server as the “baseline”, with “options” for alternative hosting 

strategies.  It is recommended that the proposal provide the technical rationale and 

corresponding cost estimates for all hosting options proposed.   

Q: Do you have specific requirements for the new website?  What is the current 

bandwidth? 

A: No, we will rely on expert advice for many of the specifics.  Current bandwidth is 10 

gigabytes. 

Q: Is the requirement stated in the RFP specifying an open-source architecture for the new 

website firm or will other architectures be considered?   

A: While our experience is limited to open source, we are seeking advice from expert 

website developers.  It is recommended that proposed website architectures that are 

not based on open source software include a technical and programmatic (i.e., cost) 

justification. 

Q: How does the “back end” admin area work?  How do the database function work? 

A: Generally, MSRC staff can enter certain contract information and manage that 

information in the admin area.  The database contains contract and contractor 

information as well as a photo library.  The publicly-viewable website pages allow 

outside visitors to access a library of past projects and photographs. A summary of 

frequent staff website administrative activities is included as a separate attachment to 

this document. 

Q: Do you want the new website to have a CMS (Content Management System)? 

A: Yes; however, the specific design of the content management system is left to the 

proposer.  The MSRC is most interested in website functionality, reliability, and user-

friendliness.   

Q: Is your Contractor Upload Area password protected? 

A: For non-proposal submittal activity, contractors are able to upload reports, etc. using 

their contract number.  No additional password protection is used.  For proposal 

submittal, entities will be required to obtain a password to allow them to submit a 

proposal electronically.  The proposal submittal feature is developed but not currently 

enabled. 

Q: Is there an automatic notification system associated with the proposal upload area? 

A: Proposers who use this feature will receive a time-stamped “receipt” indicating that 

their proposal was successfully submitted to the MSRC. 



Q: What CMS software do you currently use? 

A: The existing website incorporates a custom CMS.  Staff is unaware of any specific 

underlying software platform used in the existing custom CMS.  The MSRC will not 

require the successful bidder to retain the existing CMS, nor specify that a custom CMS 

solution be an element of the new website.   

Q: How important is the look and feel of the new website? 

A: In order of importance: 1) functionality and reliability; 2) maintainability; and 3) look 

and feel.  However, all of these are deemed very important. 

Q: How does the search feature work? 

A: On the publicly accessible front end, individuals can search projects and photos using 

contract number, key words, contractor name or project description. On the staff-

accessible backend, searching is limited to sorting.  The ability to have a more robust 

search capability in the administrative portion of the website is highly desired. 

Q: Can you provide screen captures of the “back end” pages? 

A: Yes – these are included as an attachment to this document. 

Q: Can you provide a technical description of the “back end” programming? 

A: The MSRC staff is not able to provide an accurate technical description of the backend 

programming. 

Q: What are the most often used features of the “back end” pages and public pages? 

A: Staff has prepared and included a description of frequently used features and has 

included a report on most commonly accessed web pages.    

Q: Is the MSRC interested in adding a social media aspect to the website, working with 

Facebook, Twitter, etc.? 

A: Our intent is to improve on the site’s current capabilities – such as sharing information 

about RFPs, current and past projects.  Social media capabilities are not a priority of the 

MSRC at this time.  However, proposers are welcome to include a description of the 

benefits and associated costs of including enhanced social networking functionality. 

Q: Does the MSRC website notifications feature have a “Safe Unsubscribe”? 

A: Subscribers can email staff to request they be removed from the mailing list. 

Q: Is the time needed to procure the necessary hardware and software included in the 

current 4-month time table? 

A: Yes. 

Q: Will the new website need to be periodically backed up? 

A: Yes. 

Q: How do you measure success? 



A: User friendliness for both the MSRC staff and public users, as well as high reliability and 

ease of maintenance.   

Q: Will the new website communicate with other systems?  Will it need to have an 

electronic “handshake” capability? 

A: At this time, the MSRC has not anticipated requiring this feature.  However, if the 

capability has benefits the MSRC does not currently recognize, proposers are 

encouraged to enlighten us. 

Q: What new content is needed? 

A: Additional content is less of a concern as compared to enhanced functionality and 

assurance that the website will not fall into a state of obsolescence.   The MSRC wants 

to avoid spending significant time updating content that has limited value-added.   

Q: Does the new website need a news clipping service? 

A: No.   

Q: Does the MSRC want a whole new website? 

A: “Whole new” should be viewed in the following context; the MSRC desires modern web 

development software, and in that way the ability to use the enhanced functionality 

inherent in modern software.  The MSRC desires improvements in user-friendliness, 

search capability, text editing and spell checking, etc.  If these improvements require a 

new website, that is an acceptable technical solution.  If it is feasible to implement these 

improvements using the existing website as a point of departure, that is also an 

acceptable technical solution. 

 

 



Common Website Administration Tasks1 

1. RFPs – Staff creates a record for the RFP, inputs some key information such as closing 

date, and uploads PDF and/or Word versions.  Once RFP has closed, staff goes back and 

archives it (accessible to public via library search). 

2. Meetings – Staff creates records for the year’s scheduled meetings.  Later, staff comes 

back and posts agenda for each meeting.  Later still, staff returns and posts the meeting 

minutes.  

3. News items 

a. News articles – staff inputs article text and selects photo from library or uploads 

new one.  Requires use of some HTML code for links, etc.  Later, staff goes back 

and archives article. 

b. Electronic newsletter – Articles (with related photos and captions) and graphs 

are inputted separately.  Staff creates newsletter record and selects which 

elements to include and order.  When staff hits “send” the items are assembled 

in a standard format and the newsletter is e-mailed to subscribers via the 

notification system. 

4. Projects  – Staff creates a record for each executed contract.  Contractor-submitted 

deliverables such as pictures, project summary, and final report can be downloaded and 

approved by staff.  Alternatively, staff can input project summary text and upload 

pictures/final report received via e-mail.   When project is complete, staff goes back and 

archives the record here as well as archiving a “Contractor” record. 

5. Clean Transportation Policy Update – Staff uploads this report, replacing the prior 

version.  Currently, old versions are not maintained as part of the library. 

Less Frequent Administration Tasks 

1. MSRC and MSRC-TAC membership lists – When there is a change in MSRC membership, 

staff updates the membership list.  For the MSRC members this includes inputting a link 

to their appointing agency as well as a photo and brief bio. 

2. Photos – most photos are inputted in relation to news items or projects, but 

occasionally staff inputs photos directly 

                                                           
1
 Note: the MSRC website administration is password-protected. 



3. Home Page Ticker – from time to time, the MSRC has a need to put an extra spotlight on 

some information (often time-sensitive).  Staff inputs text for a ticker item.  Later, staff 

goes back and turns it off.  It is possible to have more than one item in the ticker and 

select the display order. 

4. The website contains many pages of text, links to other sites, etc. which can be updated 

by staff. 

Not Yet Implemented 

1. Online Proposal Submission –This system is already built, but currently undergoing some 

final revisions.  When activated, the administration for this feature only will have an 

additional level of password protection on top of the basic administration password.  

Authorized staff will be able to access the proposals, and will also receive an e-mail with 

the proposal attached. 


























































